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VISION

A TEXTILE COMPANY THAT CATERS TO THE CLOTHING
MEEDS OF EVERYONE

MISSION

Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited is a yarn manufacturing company
dedicated to provide pramiurm guality yam products o

tha custormars who value quality the most.

Wae intend to make profit to generate a sufficient raturn
"
for our investors.

W also mamtain a fiendly, fair and creative work environiment,

which inculcates diversity, new ideas and diligence,




EOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 49% Annual General Meeting of KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED will
be held on Thursday, October 28, 2021 at 10:30 am. at 7/1 E-3 Main Boulevard Gulberg-1il, Lahore to deal
with the following matters =

1. Toconfirm the minutes of AGM held on Movember 27, 2020,

2. Toreceive and adopt the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021 together
with the reports of directors and auditors thereon.

To appoint auditors for the year ending June 30, 2022 and to fix thelr remuneraticn.
T transact any other business which may be brought forward with the permission of the Chair.

g

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Lahore: HASSAN AHMAD KHAN
Ocrober 08, 2021 Company Secretary

BOOK CLOSURE
The Member's Register will remakn closed from October 22, 2021 to October 28, 2021 (both days inclusive].

NOTES:
1. A member entitled to attend the meeting may appoint another member as his/her proxy to attend the
meeting of him/her behalf. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company not later
than 48 hours before the meeting,

2. The beneficial owner of the shares of the company in the central depository system of the CDC or
hiz/ her proxy entitled to attend this meeting shall produce his/her original CNIC or passport te prove
the (dentity. CDC Account Holders will further have to follow the guidelines as laid down in Circular
No. 1 dated 26 J[anuary 2000 issued by the Securitics and Exchange Commisslon of Pakistan.

3. Transfer recéived in order by the close of businessshours on October 21, 2021 will be treated in time.
The same or any change In address, if any, alongside valid copy of CNIC for filing annual return of
company be Sent to our share registrar M/s Corp link (Pv) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial,
Model Town, Lahore, Tel. 042-35839182.

4. In terms of SECPs SRO 7E7(1),2004, members can now recelve audited financial statements
alongside notice of AGM electronically through email. Therefore members (physical or CDC
shareholders) who are interested in receiving the same are required to send their email addresses
and consent for electronic transmission to share registrar of the company or directly to their broker
[participant]) /CDC investor account services, as the case may be

5. The company has also placed the audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021
alongside directors anad auditor's report thercon o1 its wehsite
bt Swww kohlnoorspinningmills.com

6. In pursuance of SECP circular regarding Regulatory relief to dilute impact of Covid-19. The entitled
shareholders interested in attending the annual general mecting (AGM) through video link facility
“Z00M" are requested to get themselves registered with the company secretary at least two working




day before the holding of the time of AGM at email ksmeorporate@chakwalgroupcom.pk Al possible

safety members shall be taken in respect of Covid-19 and relevant S0Ps shall be strictly Fallowed.

7. If the Company receives consent from the members holding at least 109 sharcholding residing in a
city, to participate in the meeting through video-link at least 07 days prior to date of the meeting. the
Company will arrange facility of video-link in that city subject to availability of such facility in that
city. The Company will intimate members regarding venue of the video-link facility at least five days
before the date of the general meeting alongwith complete information necessary to enable them to

access the facility.

In this regard, shareholders are requested to fill the following form and submit to the Registered
Office of the Company seven days before the date of holding of the general meeting:

(LT LN . | SPS— being @ member of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited, holder of

A el 7N ] ol ordinary shares as per Registered Folio No./COC AJC ¥ i hetcky opt

for video conference Bl @l .. ..o oo iiiiiimmrrmers st srasiisnirarrasratsaarnnrariraases
Signature of Member

B, Members are requested to promptly notify the Company of any change in their registered address.

&
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REVIEW REPORT BY THE CHAIRMAN ON THE OVERALL PERFORMANCE OF BOARD AND
EFFECTIVENESS OF THE ROLE PLAYED BY THE BOARD IN ACHIEVING THE COMPANY'S
ORJIECTIVES

The Board of Directors (the Board) of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited (KOSM) has performed their duties
diligently in upholding the best interest of shareholders® of the Company and has managed the affairs of the
Company in an effective and efficient manner. The Board has excrcised its powers and has performed its
duties as sitated in the Companies Act 2017 and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019,

* The Board has actively participated in strategic planning process, enterprise risk management system, policy
development and financial structure, monitering and approval;

* All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the Board or fis committees 1o strengihen
and formalize the corporate decision making process and particularly all the related party trnsictions excouled
by the Company were approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Audit Committee;

* The Board has ensured that the adequate system of internal control is in place and its regular assessment
through self-assessment mechanism and Jor internal audit activities:

* The Board has prepared and approved the director's report and has ensured that the direciors report is
published with the quarterly and annual financial statement of the Company and the content of the direciors’
repart are in accordance with the requirement of applicable laws and regulations;

* The Board has ensured the hiring, evaluation and compensation of the Chiel Executive and other key
executives including Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit:

* The Board has ensured that adequate information is shared among its members in 2 timely manner and the
Hoard members are kept abreast of developments between meetings; and

* The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board in accordance with the
relevant laws and regulation applicable on the Company and the Board has always prioritized the Compliance
with all the applicable laws and regulation in terms of thelr conduct as directors and exercising their powers
and decision making,.

Necessary Board agenda and related supponing documents were duly made available to the Board and its
commitiee meetings. The non-executives and independent directors are equally involved in important decisions
of the board,

The annual evaluation of the Board's performance is assessed based on the key areas where the Board requires
clarity to provide high level oversight, including the strategic process; key business drivers and performing
milestones, the global economic environment and competitive context in which the Company operates; the
risks faced by the Company's business; Board dynamics: capability and information flows, Based on the
aforementioned, it can reasonably be stated that the Board of KSML has played a key role in ensuring that the
Company objectives are not only achieved, but also exceeded expectations through a joint effort with the
management team and guidance and oversight by the Board and its members,

Cetober 08, 2021 . Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir .-
;—_—-"—"r_}}
) Chairmfin
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The directors have the honor to present annual report of your Company together with audited
financial statements and auditors' report thereon for the year ended 30th June 2021.

Financial Performance:

Your Company has incurred after tax loss of Bs. 369.336 million as compared to after tax loss of
Rs. 245.041 million for the corresponding last year. Our annual sales have been increased from
Rs. 1,662,982 million in financial year 2020 to Rs. 2.807.075 million in current financial year.
Though sales have been increased remarkably (i.e. 68.80%) our net loss afier tax has also been
increased by (50.72%). Main reasons for adverse results include nsing raw material cost and low
yam price in local market, exorbitant rise in salaries and fuel and power, abnormal plant wear
and tear etc. The impact Covid-19 also felt in yarn market in this financial vear as well, We were
unable to fetch reasonable yarn prices due to sluggish local yam market.

(Loss) Per Share (EPS):

The Basic loss per share (EPS) of the Company for the year 2021 remained at Rs. 1.71 (2020:
loss per share was Rs. 1.14). -

Going Concern Assumption:

The auditors have emphasized that due to circumstances described in Note 1.2 to the financial
statements the Company may not be able to continue as a going concem. However, the
management has prepared the annexed financial statements on going concern basis due 1o
reasons explained in Note 1.2to the financial statements. The auditors have not qualified their
opinion in this respect,

Future Ouilook:

The Government has pegged fuel and power rates with US dollar, For WAPDA, this rate is 9.0
cents/KWH and for gas it is US $ 6.5 per MMBTU. With US dollar rate increase, electricity and
gas rates would also increase. Though State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) is intervening in the
currency market to artificially keep US dollar on lower side, it is still not enough. Afghanistan
situation has also increased US dollar demand. Most of our machinery parts are also imported.
So, along with, fuel and power our machinery parts would also become dearer.

With this rise, our product would become uncompetitive in local market as local market would
be facing dumping of cheap yarn by importers from around the world,




Ever rising inflation has also reduced public spending on elothing. This reduces yam demand.
The Government has also increased minimum wages in current budget. This would further rise
salaries and wages.

Imposition of 17% GST on registered textile sector and 20% GST on unregistered textile sector
did not bear the desired fruits. Most of weavers are still unregistered and they do not want to get
registered in FBR. Also, they do not pay 3% further sales tax. We have to pay this further ax
from our own revenues. This results in further erosion of 3% margins.

The management is in correspondence with a bank for rescheduling of loan. 11 we suceeed, we
would further talk to other banks and try 1o reschedule all banking loans as early as possible.

Principal Activity:
The principal activity of the Company is manufacturing and sale of yarn. .
Principal Risks and Uncertainties:

The Board of Directors is responsible to oversee the Company’s operations and 1o devise an effective
strategy to mitigate any potential adverse impact of risks.

The Company's ability to continually assess market conditions and then react decisively, allows the
Company to manage risks responsibility and take opportunities to strengthen the position of the Company
when they arise. The Company's principal financial liabilities, comprise long term finances, trade and
other payables, short term borrowings and accrued mark up. The main purpose of these financial
liabilities is to raise finance for the Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets
comprise of trade debts, advances, short-term deposits, other receivables and cash and bank balances that
arise directly from its operations. The Company's activities expose it (o a varicty of financial risks: market
risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk), credit nisk and liquidity risk. The
Company’s overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
secks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financim! performance.

Information about i]f.*l'lului In Debt Payments:

All banks have filed recovery suit against the Company. The amount claimed in these suits have already
been accounted for in financial statements. The reason for default in payments is liquidity crisis being
faced by the Company for the last six years. As already informed above, the management has started
negotiation for rescheduling of loan with a bank. We are hopeful that the Company can manage issucs
with banks amicably without hurting the interest of sharcholders.

Material Changes and Commitments:

Mo adverse material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have
occurred between the end of the financial vear to which this balance sheet relates and the date of the
Direcior's Report,

Directors’ Loan:




The directors are continuously injecting equity through directors’ loan whenever funds'
requirement arises. The purpose is to keep the mill operations running. However, one of the
directors, has once again raised the issue of return of loan given by him. Keeping in view current
distress cash flows, other directors have requested him to wait for sometime till Company's cash
flows improve,

Election of Directors:

The sharcholders of the Company in the extra ordinary general mecting held on 09th
September 2020 clected new board of directors. Qur two directors, Khawaja Muhammad
Jawed (non-cxecutive director) and Mohammad Tarig Sufi (independent direetor) did not
offer themselves for re-appointment/re-election. In their places, two new independent
directors, Mr. Faisal Qayium and Ms. Fiza Farhan were elected.

Mohammad Tarig Sufi (independent director) was Chairman of Audit committee and HR
& Remuneration Committee till above election. Thereafter, Mr. Faisal Qavium was
appointed Chairman of both committees as well.

Also, Khawaja Mohammad Nadeem resigned on 05th January 2021, Ms. Agsa Jahangir
was appointed director in his place on same date. Khawaja Mohammad Nadeem remained
a member of audit committee till 05 January 2021. Ms, Aqgsa Jahangir was also appointed a
member of audit committee on same date.

Internal Financial Controls:

A system of sound intemal control is established and implemented at all levels of the Company by the
Board of Directors. The system of internal control is sound in design for ensuring achievement of
Company's objectives and operational effectivencss and efficiency, reliable financial reporting and

compliance with laws, regulations and policies.
)
Related Parties

All related party transactions during the financial yvear ended June 30, 2021 were reviewed by the
Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. All the related parties’ transactions in
the ordinary course of business are entered on arm's length basis.

Composition of Board:
Total number of Dircctors:
i) Male: 6 (Six)
b Female: 2 (Two)

Compaosition:




{1} Independent Directors; 2 (Twao)

(i1} Other Non-executive Directors 4 (Four)
(iii) Executive Directors 2 (Two)

*Mame of Directors:

Khawaja Mohammad Jahangir (Chairman)
Khawaja Mohammad Tanveer
Khawaja Mohammad Kaleem
Mohammad Maveed (Chief Exccutive)
Mohammad Hamea Yousal
Aqgsa Jahangir
Faisal Qaiyum {Independent director) .
Fiza Farhan (Independent director)

PO T R e

*Committee of The Board

In compliance with the Code of Corporate Govemnance, the Board of directors had formed the
following committees:

Audin Commiites
Faisal Qaiyum
Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem

Aqsa Jahangir

-HR & Remuneration Committee
Faisal Qaiyum
Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir
Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem
* For further information, please see ""Election of Directors" above.
Auditors:

The present auditors of the Company have completed the annual audit for the year ended 30 Junc
2021 and are due to retire and being eligible have offered themselves for reappointment lor the




year ending 30 June 2022, The Audit Committee has recommended for re-appointment of
present auditors,

Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance:

The requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance set out by the Pakistan Stock Exchange
in its Listing Regulations have been adopted by the Company and have been duly complied with.
A statement 1o this effect 15 annexed to the Report.

Corporate Governance & Financial Reporting Framework:
As required by the Code of Corporate Governance, Directors are pleased to report that:

1) The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fair state of
Company’s operations, cash flows and changes in equity. ’

it) Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.

iil) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based upon reasonable and prudent judgment.

) International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been
followed in the preparation of financial statements, and any departures there from has been
adequately disclosed and explained.

v) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

vi) The audit observation ongoing concern has been disclosed in Mote no 1.2 of the financial statements.
vii) Key operating and financial data for the last six vears is annexed.
viil) Outstanding taxes and levis are given in the notes to the financial statements,

1X} No adverse material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company have occurred between the end of the financial vear to which this balance sheet relates
and the date of the Director's Report.

x} The company has neither declared dividend nor issued bonus shares because of loss sustained
by the Company for the year ended 30th June 2021,

%1) The Company is fully compliant with the requirement of Rule 3.19.7 (Directors’ Training
Program) of Pakistan Stock Exchange Regulation.

Pattern of Sharcholding:




The pattern of shareholding as on 30th June 2021 and its disclosures as required in the Code of
Corporate Governance is annexed with this report.

Caorporate Social Responsibility:

The Company strongly believes in the imegration of Corporate Social Responsibility into its business, and
consistently endeavors to fulfill its responsibilities to wplift communities that are influenced by our
business,

Web Reference:

In compliance with SRO 634 (12014 dated July 10, 2014, the Company is maintaining a
functional website. Annual, half vearly and quarterly reports and other notices are regularly
posted at the Company's website address (http://www kohinoorspinningmills.com).

Environment, Health and Safety:

We believe and understand that creating a healthy. sate and supportive environment helps people
and organization to flourish. The Company places great emphasis on safety and is concerned not
only with the over all health services activities with the Company but with its vendors also. The
Company organized and conducted different trainings refating to Health and Safety environment
to enhance employees awareness on Health and Safety Related 1ssues.

The company has conducive environment for its employees, to work free of injury and illness,
The employees are capable and accountable for preventing work related injuries and illness.
Acknowledgement:

The Board of Directors places on record its appreciation for the continued support by its shareholders,
and valued customers. The board also expresses its agpreciation for the services, loyalty and efforts
being continuously rendered by the employees of the Comparny,

O behalf of the Board

Date: 08 Octoberber 2021

Lahore: Muhammad Naveed Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir
P
Chiel Exceutive Officer Chairman
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

The Company has complied with the requirements of the listed companies [code of
Corporate Governance) regulations, 2019 in the following manner:

1. The total number of directors are eight as per the following:
a) Male Six
b} Female Two

2, The composition of the Board of Directors is as follows:

Category Names

Independent Director Faisal Qaiyum

Fiza Farhan

Pl =

Khawaja Mohammad Tanveer
Khawaja Mohammad [ahangir
Khawaja Mohammad Kaleem

Agsa Jahangir .=

MNon Executive Directors

e Lt B e

Executive Directors 1. Mohammad Naveed
2. i'-'[u_ham mad Hamza Yousaf

i ——

The shareholders of the Company in the extrd ordinary general meeting held on 09th
September 2020 elected new board of directors. Our two directors, Khawaja Muhammad
Jawed (non-executive director) and Mohammad Tarig Sufi (independent director] did not
offer themselves for re-appointment/re-election. In their places, two new independent
directors, Mr. Faisal Qayium and Ms. Fiza Farhan were elected.

Mohammad Tarig Sufi (independent director) was Chairman of Audit committee and HR &
Remuneration Committee till above election, Thereafter, Mr. Faisal Qayium was appointed
Chairman of both committees as well.

Also, Khawaja Mohammad Nadeem resigned on 05th January 2021. Ms. Agsa [ahangir was
appointed director in his place on same date. Khawaja Mohammad Nadeem remained a
member of audit committee till 05 January 2021. Ms. Agsa Jahangir was also appointed a
member of audit committee on same date.




The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than
seven listed companies, including this company. (excluding the listed subsidiaries of
listed holding companies wherever applicable)

The company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting
policies and procedures.

The Board has developed a vision /mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant
policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been
maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by the board /shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of
the companies Act, 2017 and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019,

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and in his absence by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the
requirements of the Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of the Board.

The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for
remuneration of directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

All the directors of the company (except Mr, Mohammad Hamza Yousaf) are exempted
from directors training program due to 14 years of education and 15 years of
experience on the board of listed company which covered compliance of relevant
provision of Regulations. Mr. Mohammad Hamza Yousaf ,Director of the company has
completed directors training program through institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan.

10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and

11.

Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before
approval of the Board.

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:




Audit Committes

1. Faisal Qaiyum {Chairman)
2. Khawaja Mohammad Kaleem
3. Agsa Jahangir

HE & Remuneration Commitiee

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18,

1. Faisal Qailyam [(Chairman)
2, Khawaja Mohammad Jahangir
3. Khawaja Mohammad Kaleem

For further information, please also see Note No. 2 above.

The term of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings of the aforesaid committees were as per following:

L]

a) Audit Committee: Four quarterly meetings during the financial year ended June 30,
2021,

b) HR and Remunerations Committee: One meeting during the financial year ended
June 30, 2021.

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function. The staff is considered suitably
gualified and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and
procedures of the Company.

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the 1CAP and registered
with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their
spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all
its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants [1FAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by |[OAP.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, the Regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with.

For and on behalf of the Board

-

T

e

Lahore : Mr, Muhammad Naveed Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir
October OB, 2021 : Chief Executive Chairmamn




Office # 17, 2nd Floor, Hill View Plaza,

Aibaove Fresco Sweets Blue Area

Jinnah Avenue [slamabad

Phone: +92-51-2228138
+92-51-2226139

Email; islamatadofficeqmnjmi.net

To the members of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with tha Listed Companies (Coda of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2018 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Kohinoor Spinning
Mills Limited for the year ended June 30, 2021 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the
Regulations.

The respansibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A& review is limited primarily to inguiries of the
Company’s persennel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required fo obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach.
We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all
risks and confrols or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s
corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of
the Audit Commitlee, place before the Board of Directors for thedr review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the
approval of the related party transactions by the Boardyof Direclors upon recommendation of the Audit
Commitbee,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in Regulations 8s applicable to the Company for tha year ended June 30, 2021

—

il = L S A
LA -t'ﬂ-—-—-i-iﬁ., i
Place: Islamabad rr;;i*ur Juv:{ﬂ hlnqm;ﬁﬁtn
Date: October 08, 2021 Chartered Accountants

Lahore Ofice:
Jrd Floor, Pace Tower, Plol No. 27, Block "H* , Guliberg 2 Lahose
Tel; 042-357T54621-22, Fax: 042-36317513, Email: nasirguizar@njmi.net
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(ffice Mo, BOT, Bih Floos, 0.M. House, Plot No. 11/2, Ellander Road
Opposite 1o Shaneen Complex, O, 1.1 Ghundrigar Rpad
Tal: §21-32212382, 32212383, 32211516, Fax: 021-32211515, Emak: khisniml.net




Office # 17, 2nd Floor, Hill Wiew Plaza,

NAE]R J AVAID M A{"rHGf}U IMH,JI,,[‘, Above Fresco Sweels Blue Area

Jinnah Avenue Islamaban

Phone: +92-51-2228134
+92.51-2220139

Email: islamabadolficed@njmi.nel

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Kohincor Spinning Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinkon

We have audited the annexed financial statements Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited (the Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2021 and the statement of profit or loss, the
statement of other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows
for the year then ended and notes 1o the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit

In our opinson and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement
of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the slatement of other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes farming pan thereof
confarm with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2017 (X1X of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true
and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2021 and of the loss and ather
comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash fiows for the year then ended

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audil in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I5As) as applicabile in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and we have Iulfilled cur
other ethical respansibilites in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obfained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis™or our opinion

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to note 1.2 of the financial statements and to the fact that the company’s total liabilities
exceed total assets by Rupeas 1,082 270,574 (2020: 722, 763.277/-) as at 30 June 2021 due to recurming
losses. The company may not be able to continue as a going concern, however management does not
intend to liguidate this company in the near future therefore thesea financial statements have been prepared
on going concerm assumption

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, In our professional judgment, were of mest significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters wera addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters, In addition to the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated e
in aur report,

Lahore Oifice:
9rd Floor, Pace Tower, Plot No. 27, Block "H* , Guiberg 2 Lahare
Tel: 042-35754821-22, Fau: D42-36317513, Email: nasirguizar@n/mi.nat

" =
Karachi Office: @ £ p d d | maiweridwide

Oifice Ko. B07, Btk Fioor, 0.M. Housa, Pl Mo, 1172, Ellandar Road
Opposite to Shaheen Gomplex, O, 1.1 Chundrigar Road
Tol: 021-32212382, 32212383, 32211516, Fax: 021-32211515, Emall; khignjmi.net
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Following are the Key audit matter(s):
S.NO  Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
1. Litigaticns
The company has significant amounts of | Our audit procedures in this respect included the
berrowings from banks and other financial | following:
institutions amounting to Rs. 2.568 Billion at | « Assessing management's processes to identify
ihe reporting date in respect of which | new possible litigations, obligations and
vanous legal cases are pending | changes in existing obligations throwgh inquiries
adjudication before the Lahore High Court from management and review of the minutes of
: meetings of the Board of Directors and Audit
[ Given the significant amounts of borrowings Commities,
and related finance costs, this is considered | » Obtaining confirmation from the legal counse! of
to be a key audit matter. the Company to evaluate the status of the
pending litigations and wview point of the
Company’s legal counsel theraon.
= Examining legal and professional expenses to
| confirm thal all pending legal matters are
identified and disclosed. B
= Re-computing the amounts of obligations and
recorded  [rabilities based on available
underlying information.
= Assessing the appropriateness of the related
disclosures io be made in the accompanying
financial statements in hBght of IAS 37
“Frovigions and Contingencies”
2. | Stockin trade Our audit procedures included the following:
# Afiending the year end stock taking to gan
The Company has significant levels of stock comfort . over existence and condition of
in trade amounting to Rs. 798.3 million as at inventorias and internal controls designed by
the reporting date, being 30% of total Assets the company.
of the Company. A number of estimates and | « Understanding the internal controls designed
|udgments are involved in valuation of steck by the company over recording of purchases
in rade. and valuation and costing of mvenlories
oy = Azzegsing histoncal costs recorded in the
The significance of the balance coupled with | inventory valuation by performing test of details
the estimales and judgments invoived in on purchases.
their valuation has resulted in the stock in |, Oblaining the wvaluation sheets of the
trade being considered as a key audil inventaries and tracing / reconciling quantities
matier. from working papers to observation of physical
stock taking including NRY assassment.
= Congidering the adequacy of the Company's
disclosures in respect of inventories
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's repon thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do nol express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our awdit of the financial statements, our respansibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whather the cther information is materighly inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have paerfformed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this othe information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements In
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of
Companies Act, 201 7(XIX of 2017) and for such internal contrel as management delermines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

in preparing the financial stalements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem, disclosing. as applicable, matters relaled lo going concemn and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reparling process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are 10 obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee thal an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reascnably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1545 as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticiem throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whather due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that ks sufficient and appropriate to provide a8 basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is highar than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, fargery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overide

af internal contral, 4_#\
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* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of axpressing an opinion an the
effectivenass of the Company's internal control.

* [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, basad on the audit evidence obtained, whather a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue &8s a8 going
concern, If we conclude thal a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadeqguate, to moedify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
o ceasa 1o continue as a going concern

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whather the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and evants
in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of direclors regarding, among other matters. the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit :

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and fo communicate with them all relationships and other matiers
hat may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we datermine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters, We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matier should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences of doing so would reasonably be
expected io outweigh the public interest benefits of such communecation.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XI% of 2097},

b) e statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the staternent of olher
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with tha Companies Act, 2017
(X1X of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns; &
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c} investments made, expenditure incurred and guaraniees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company's business; and
d) nozekel was deductible at source under the Zakal and Ushr Ordinanca, 1880 (X VIl of 1880).

The engagement pariner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Mr._Imran LI Hw:'.|.
°

= o 0
Place: Islamabad T"‘"."\JF‘ : __ﬁ-.,h T, r
NASIR JAVAID MAQSOOD IMRAN

Date: October 08, 2021 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS



KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020
Note [Rupees) {Rupees)

ASSETS
MNON CURREMNT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 13 1,594,114,680 1,652,107.503
Long term deposits 14 44,221,312 39,325,312
Long term investments 15 447,401 149,688

1,638,783,394 1,691,582,504
CURREMNT ASSETS
5tores and sparas 16 24,687,499 T 39,841,455
Stock-in-trade i7 798,335,748 916,048,119
Trade debtors 13 112,761,783 145,788,167
Short term advances 13 40,984,456 21,781,211
Other receivables 20 - .
Cash and bank balances 21 2,476,109 9,813,584

979,245,596 1,133,273,546

TOTAL ASSETS 2,618,028,990 2,824,856,050

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. e
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized capital:
300,000,000 ordinary shares of Rupees 5/- each

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
215,714,285 ordinary shares of Rupees 5/- each
Reserves

MON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term loans
Deferred liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Accryed Interest on loans and borrowings
Short-term borrowings

Current portion of long term loan
Supplier's credit

Un-claimed dividend

Provision for taxation .

CONTINGEMNCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Nate

10
11

29

12 =

2021
[Rupees)

1,500,000,000

2020
[Rupees)

1,500,000,000

1,078,571,425
{2,170,842,000)

1,078,571,425
(1,801,334,702)

(1,092,270,575)

{722,763,277)

575,210,258 503,649,521
45,064,213 49,523,071
620,274,472 553,172,552
594,767,783 493,588,374
471,877,939 471,877,939
1,463,142,972 || 1,463,142,972
364,705,882 364,705,882
165,601,168 167,080,699
1,915,117 1,915,117
28,014,232 31,735,752

3,090,025,092

2,994, 446,735

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements, =~
;ﬂ“j
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020
Mote (Rupees) {Rupees)

Gales - net 22 2.807,075,051 1,662,982,360
Cost of sales 23 3,020,461,453) [1,797.82 7.934)
GROSS (LOSS)/PROFIT (213,386,403) (134,845,574}
OPERATING EXPEMSES:
Distribution cost 24 {4,967,256) (2,291,424)
Administrative 25 (94,996,670) (70,770,732)

[99,963,926) . (73,062,156}
OPERATING [LOSS) {313,350,328) 120?.90?,?30}
Finance cost 26 (9,509,744) (&,338,468)
Other operating expenses 27 {7,154,766) (4,137,747}
Other operating income 28 2,785,077 287,062

{13,879,433) [1Z,189,153)
[LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION {31?.129,?51] (220,096,883)
TAXATION

Current 29 (42,106,126) {24,944,735)
Deferred 6.2 - - -

(42,106,126) (24,944,735)

[LOSS) AFTER TAXATION (369,335,888) (245 &-11,513]
—— e
]

(LOSS) PER SHARE - BASIC & DILUTED 30 (1.71) {1.14)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

[Loss) after taxation

Other comprehensive income

Iterns that may not be reclassified subsequently to profit and loss;
Experience adjustment due to actuarial valuation [ Mote 6.1,1)

Unrealized gain/{boss) due to change in fair value of long term investments

Tatal comprehensive (Loss) for the year

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,

PP ‘}\
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2021 2020
[Rupees) [Rupees)
(369,335,888)  (245,041,61E)

[469,124) {463,809}
297,713 {16,632)
(171,411) (480,441)
(369,507,295) (2455 22,059)
ey
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Adjusted balance as on July 01, 2019
[Loss) after taxation for the year

Experienced sdjustment due 10 sctuarial valuation

Lnrealized {loss) due to change in fair value
of lang term investment

Balance as on June 30, 2020

Balance as on July 01, 2020

[Loss) after taxation for the year

Experienced adjustment due 1o actuarial valuation

Linrealized gainf{loss) due to change in fair walua
of long term mestment

Balance as on June 30, 2021

KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

RESERVES
CAPITAL
SHARE CAPITAL RESERVES REVENUE RESERVES Total
Share Premium | Accumulated (Loss) | Fair Value Reserve
Rupees |
1,078,571,425 171,428,570 (1,726,407 533) (833,680) (477,241 218}
. - (245,041,618) (245,041, 61E)
= (463,809) (463,809)
. . - (16,632) (16,632)
1,078,571,425 171,428,570 (1,971,912,960) (850.212) (722.763.277)
1,078,571,425 171,428,570 {1,971,912,960) (850,312) (722,763,277)
(369,335,688) (369,335,888)
- (#69,124) (469,124)
297,713 297.713
1,078,571,425 171,428,570 (2,341,717,971) (552,599)  [1,092,270,575)
e —

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020
Mote (Rupees) (Rupees)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Cash generated from operations 31 18,783,510 d4,722 851
Increase in long term deposits [4,896,000) -
Finance cost paid {1,320,872) (8,338 468)
Income tax paid {45,827,6486) {28,170,472)
Gratuity paid (17,819,597) 131,525,392)
Net cash outflow from operating activities (51,080,606) ~ (23,311,481)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed capital expenditure [28,917.957) {3,859, 500)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 2,200,000 486,000
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (26,717,957) (2,373,500)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Lease rentals paid (1,099, 660) (1,300,000}
Increase In directors loan 71,560,738 33,500,000
Net cash generated from financing activities 70,461,078 32,200,000
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (7,337,485) 5,515,019
' '

CASH AND CASH E'I:IUJ"D.I'AI_.EI"FI'S AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 9,813,594 4,298 576

2,476,109 9,813,594

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 21

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

y{

o oV S

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

L

t_s—ﬁ—-—["’f

CHAIR MAN



KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

11

1.2

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited was incorporated on 23rd July, 1970 as a public limited
company in Pakistan under the Companies Act, 1913 (Now Companies Act 2017) and is
qguoted on Karachi stock exchange. The company is engaged in the business of textile
spinning.

ngmphtaal Location of Head office and business units: !
R&glstarﬂl:l Office I 7-E. 3/1 Main Boulevard, Gulberg lll, Lahore, i
"Unit 01/ 02 Ameanabad 8 Km Pindi Road, Chakwal. .

' Unit 03 ' 8 Km Bhoun road Chakwal

The company has been incurring losses since financial year 2015 with total negative
equity of Rupees 1,002 270574/ (2020 722 763277 representing excess of total
liabilities over total assets as at 30 June 2021, This situation casts doubtfulness over the
going concern of the company and company may be unable to realize its assets and
discharge its liabilties in the normal course of business. However, these financial
statements have been prepared on going concern assumptlions owing fo continued
financial support assurance from the direciors in the shape of equity contribution and
loans as and when required together with negotiation and faverable terms of engagement
with financial institutions, changes in top management to bring more efficiency in
operations.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.2

21 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have begn prepared in accordance with approved
International Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved International
Accounting Standards comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Company's Act 2017, and
= Provisions of and directives issued under the Company's Act 2017,

In case requiremeants differ, the provisions of, or directives issued under Company's Act
2017 shall prevail.

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

These accounis have been prepared under the historical cost conwvention except
retirement benefts and investments at fair value the wvaluation basis of which are

described in relevant notes, "

g
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2.3 FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees, which is the Company's
functional and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Pakistan
Rupees has bean rounded to the nearest thousand unless otherwise specified,

24  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards
requires the use of certain crtical accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies.
Estimate and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historic experience
and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. In the process of applying the Company's
accounting policies, management has made the following estimates and judgments which
are significant to the financial statements.

Staff retirement benefits

Certain actuarial assumption has been adopted as disclosed in note 6.1 the financial
statements for valuation of present value of defined benefit obligations,

Inventories

Inventory write-down is made based on the cumrent market conditions, historical
experience and selling goods of similar nature. It could change significantly as a result of
changes in market conditions. A review is made on each reporting date on inventories for
excess inventories, obsolescence and declines in net realizable value and an allowance is
recorded against the inventory balances for any such declines.

Property, plant and equipment '

The Cempany has made cerlain estimations with respect to residual value and
depreciable lives of property, plant and equipment. The Company reviews the value of
assets for possible impairment on an annual basis. Any change in the estimates in future
years might affect the remaining amounts of respective items of property, plant and
equipments with a correspending effect on the depreciation charge and impairment

Income Taxes

In making the estimates for income taxes payable by the Company, the management
considers current Income Tax law and the decisions of appellate authorities on r.'erlﬂin___

cases issued in past. "f‘x_\
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Provisions

As the actual outflows can differ from estimates made for provisions due to changes in
laws, regulations, public expectations, technology, prices and conditions, and can take
place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to take account of such changes. Any adjustments to the
amount of previously recognized provision is recognized in the statement of profit or loss
unless the provision was originally recognized as part of cost of an asset.

Allowance for expected credit losses

The allowance for expected credit losses assessment requires a degree of estimation and
judgement. It is based on the lifetime expected credit loss, grouped based on days
overdue, and makes assumptions to allocate an overall expected credit loss rate for each
group. These assumptions include recent sales experience and historical collection rates.

25 STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED
APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable
to the Company’s financial statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after July
01, 2020:

2.5.1 Standards and amendments to published approved accounting standards that
are effective in current year and are relevant to the Company

Certain standards, amendments and interpretations to IFRSs are effective for accounting
pericds beginning on July 01, 2020 but are considered not to be relevant or lo have any
significant effect on the Company’s operations (although they may affect the accounting
for future fransactions and events) and are, therefore, not detailed in these financial
statements, except for the following:

|AS 1 & IAS 8 Definition of material

Amendments to 1AS 1, ‘Presentation of finanocial statements’ and 1AS 8, ‘Accounting
policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors’ are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 01, 2020. The amendments are intended toc make the
definition of material in |AS 1 easier to understand and are not intended to alter the
underlying concept of materiality in IFRSs. In addition, the IASB has also issued guidance
on how to make materiality judgments when preparing their general purpose financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs.

r"-\.

=
i
el
-y
e —_—

e N




KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2.5.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not
yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Company

There are certain standards, amendments to the IFRSs and interpretations that are
mandatory for companies having accounting periods beginning on or after July 01, 2021
but are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect on the Company's
aperations and are, therefore, not detailed in these financial statements, except for the
following:

(a) IAS 1 Classification of liabilities

Amendment to IAS 1 is effective for period beginning en July 01, 2021. The IASB
issued a narrow-scope amendment to IAS 1, Presentation of financial statements’, to
clarify that liabilities are classified as either current or non-current, depending on the
rights that exist at the end of the reporting peried. Classification is unaffected by the
expeclations of the entity or events after the reporting date. The amendment also
clarfies what |AS 1 means when it refers to the ‘settiement’ of a liability.

In particular, the amandment clarifies that:
- liabilities are classified as non-current if the entity has a substantive right to defer
seftlement for at least 12 months at the end of the reporting period. The
amendment no longer refers to unconditional rights;
- the assessment determines whether a right exists, but it does not consider
whether the entity will exercise the right. So, management's expectations do not
affect the classification;
- the right to defer only exists if the entity complies with any relevant conditions at
the reporting date. A liability is classified as current if a condition is breached at or
before the reporting date and a waiver is obtained after the reporting date; and
--settlement is defined as the extinguishment of a liability with cash, other

economic resources or an entity's equity instruments,
The Company has assessed that the impact of this amendment is not expected to be
significant.

(b) 1AS 16 Proceeds before an asset’s intended use

Amendment to IAS 16 'Properly, plant and equipment’ iz effective from January 01,
2022 prohibits a company from deducting from the cost of propery, plant and
equipment amounts received from selling items produced while the company is
preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, a company will recognize such sale
proceeds and related cost in profit or loss, The amendment applies retrospectively, but
only to items of property, plant and equipment made available for use on or after the
beginning of the earliest pericd presented in the financial statements in which thﬁ

company first applies the amendmaent. f..
. e ™
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

(c) IAS 37 Onerous contracts

Amendments to 1AS 37 is effective from January 01, 2022. Under IAS 37 'Provisions,
contingent liabilittes and contingent assets’, a contract is ‘cnerous’ when the
unavoidable costs of meeting the contractual cbligations i.e. the lower of the costs of
fulfilling the contract and the costs of terminating it cutweigh the economic benefits.
The amendments clarify that the ‘costs of fulfiling a contract’ comprise both the
incremental costs e.g. direct labour and materials; and an allecation of other direct
costs @.0. an allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and
equipment used in fulfilling the contract.

2.5.3 Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved published standards
that are not yet effective and not considered relevant to the Company

Thera are other standards and amendments to published standards that are mandatory
for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2021 but are considered not to ba
relevant or do not have any significant impact on the Company's financial statements and
are therefore not detailed in these financial statements

26 TAXATION

Current

The Charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at current fax rates after
taking into account all tax credits and rebates available, if any. In case of loss minimum
fax liability is provided in these accounts based on liability worked out under section 113,
113(c) and final tax under sections 154 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,

Deferrad

Deferred tax is provided in full using the liability method on all temporary differences
arising at the statement of financial positioh date, between the tax bases of the assals and
liabilities-and their carrying amounts.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and unused tax credits, if any to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences, tax losses and unused tax
credits can ba utilized,

The carrying amount of all deferred tax assets is reviewed at each statement of financial
position date and adjusted to the appropriate extent, if it is probable that sufficient taxable
profits will not be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assels to be utilized.

The tax rates enacted at the statement of financial position date are used to determine
deferred income tax. =
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2.7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Dwnad assets

Property, plant and equipment are staled at cost less accumulated depraciation except
freehold land and capital work-in-progress which are stated at cost. Cost of tangible
operating assets consists of historical cost, borrowing cost pertaining to the erection
period borrowing cost directly attributable to the Qualifying Assets.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment except free hold land is charged to income
applying the reducing balance method as to write off the cost of property, plant and
equipment including the related exchange differences over their expected useful life at the
rates given in Note 13.

Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which the assefs become
available for use, while on disposal depreciation is charged up to the month of disposal.

Gains or losses on disposal of property plant and equipment are charged to income
during the pericd in which they are incurred.

28 STORES AND SPARES

These are valued at cost, applying moving average method except for stock-in-transit
which are valued at cost.

2.9 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument and assets and liabilities are stated
initially at cost which is the fair value of consideration given or received. The financial
assels are subseguently measured at faif value, amortized cost or cost as the case may
be with classifications into i) at fair valug through profit or loss (FVTPL), i) at fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) and i) at amortized cost. Subsequently:

(i} Financial assets at FVTOCI

Elected investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are initially recognized at fair value
plus transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value, with gains or losses
arising from changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income / (loss).

(i) Financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost

Financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost are initially recognized at fair value, and
subsaquently carried at amortized cost, and in the case of financial assels, less any
impairmeant. 3
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2.12 STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The company operates an unfunded and unapproved gratuity scheme for its employees,
which is a defined benefit plan based upon the last salary drawn by an employee. Present
value of defined benefit cbligation is calculated en the basis of actuarial valuation at the
end of the year. The valuation in these accounts is worked out on the Projected Unit
Credit Actuarial Cost method.

213 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pak Rupees al the exchange rates
prevailing on the date of transactions. Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated inte Pak rupees at the exchange rates prevailing on the statement of financial
position date except where forward exchange rates are booked, which are transiated at
the contracted rates.

214 REVENUE RECOGNITION

Sales revenue is recognized when the goods are dispatched and significant risks and
rewards of ownership are fransferred to the customer, which is the only performance
obligation. Dividend income on equity investments is recognized as income when the right
of receipt is established. Profit on short-term deposits is accounted for on time-
apportioned basis on the principal outstanding by using the rate applicable.

215 IMPAIRMENT OF NON FINANCIAL ASSETS

The company assesses at each statement of financial position date whether there is any
indication that assets except deferred tax assets, if any, may have been impaired. If such
indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether
they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed
the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts
and the resulting impairment loss is rkcognized in statement of profit or loss. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use

Where impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased to the revised recoverable amount but limited to the extent of initial cost of the
asset. Reversal of impairment loss is recognized as income.

216 TRADE AND OTHERS PAYABLES

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of
the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not
billed to the Company. r
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

247

218

219

2.20

2.21

2.22

2.23

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognized when the company has a legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligations and a reliable estimate of the
amount can be made.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cagh and bank balances.
BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs are charged to income as and when incurred except to the extent costs
directly atiributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalized as part of the cost of assel.

OFFSETTING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the
statement of financial position if the company has legally enforceable right to set-off the
recognized amounts and intents either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assel and
settle the liability simultaneously.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSFER FPRICING

Transactions with related parties are accounted for using arm's length price in ordinary
course of business in accordance with uncontrolled price method except in exceptional
circumstances as decided by board of directors.

DIVIDEND

The dividend distribution to the shareholbiers is recognized as a liability in the period in
which it is approved by the shareholders.

SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment information is presented on the same basis as that used for internal reporting
purpcses by the Chief Operating Decision Maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments. On the basis of its
internal reperting structure, the Company considers itself to be a single reportable
segment; however, certain information about the Company’s products, as required by the
approved accounting standards, is presented in note 38 to these financial statements.
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

31

4.1

SHARE CAPITAL
Issued, subscribed and paid up

127,725,000 [2020:127,725,000} ordinary shares
of Rupees 5/- each [2020: Rupees 5/- each) fully

pald n cash

B5,714,285 [2020; 85,714,285) ordinary shares of
Rupees 5/- each [2020; Rupees 5/- each) issued against

director's loan

2,275,000 [2020:2,275,000) ordinary shares of
Rupees 5/ each (2020; Rupees 5/- each)
issuid as fully paid bonus shares.

Reconcilistion of number of shares
Number of shares at 1 July

Shares issued against directors loan
Number of shares at 30 June

RESERVES

Accurnulated {loss)

Share Premium
Cash dividend

Unrealized {loss) en long term investments
Actuarial Fe-measursment-experience adjustments

Mote

4.1

2021 2020
{Rupees) (Rupees)
638,625,000 638,625,000
428,571,425 428,571,425

11,375,000 11,375,000

1,078,571,425 1,078,571,425
e
215,714,285 215,714,285
215,714,285 215,714,285
s
{2,321,415,701) {1,552,079,814)
171,428,570 171,428,570
(12,612,648) (12,612 B48)
(552,5089) {850,312)
(7,689,422) {7,220.298)
{2,170,842,000) {1,801,334,702)

This reserve can be utilized by the company anly for the purposes specified in section 81 of the Companies Act

2017,

LOMNG TERM LOANS
Fram directors and relatives
Sub-ardinate loan

Free lpan

From banking companies - secured

Demand finance

Less:

Cverdue instaliment
Current porthon

Note

518552
5.1&53

5.4

10

2021 2020
[Aupees) [Rupees)
397,000,000 35T, 000,000
178,210,259 106,649,521
575,200,259 53,649 521
364,705 882 364,705 BB2

{364,705, 882) (364,705 882)

{364,705 882) (364,705 882

575,210,259 503,649,521
—_— e
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
5.1 The directors and their refatives have injected unsecured and interest free loans for the repayment of the
ligbilities of the banks and BMR of the Company. The loan is repayable at the conwvenience of the directors and
relatives, The directors of the company and their relatives have confirmed that they would not demand
repayment of loan for a period of 12 months of the staternent of financial position date, Hence the loan has
been classified as long term lability.

5.2 This loan is sub-ordinate to the finance facilities together with mark up, additional mark, damages, liguidated
damages, costs, charges, fees costs of funds, commissions and expenses thareon or related thereto 1o the extent
provided in the sub-ordinate agreements.

5.3 This loan is not sub-ordinate to any finance facility,

5.4 This loan is secured by a first parl passu charge with 25% margin fived assets of unit-3 of the company. It carries
mark up based on $ix months XIBOR plus 2,75%. The loan was repayable in 17 equal guarterly installments of
Rs.23.53 million each commencing from December, 2015 and ending on December 2019,

2021 2020
6 DEFERRED LIABILITIES Mote [Rupees) [Rupees)
Gratuity 6.1 45,064,213 49,523,071

Deferred tax liability 6.2

45,064,213 49,523,071
]

Company operates unfunded gratulty seheme for itls employess that pays a lump sum gratuity to memBbers on
leaving company's service after completion af ane year of continuous service. The future contribution rates of
the scheme include allowances for deficit and surplus, Projected unit credit method based on below mentioned
significant assumptions used for valuation of this scheme. The latest actuarial valuation was carried out by M/S
TRT Associates as on June 30, 2021,

Thie main risk of Gratuity Benefit Scheme is that the awme-?d benefits may not be paid when they fall due.

The Gratuity benefit scheme is a defined benefit,

= interest rate Risk- The present value of defined benefit lability is caleulated using a discount rate determined
by reference to the market yields at the end of the reporting period en high guality corparate bonds, or where
there is no deep market in such bonds, by reference to market yields on Government bonds. Currencies and
terms of bond yields used must be consistent with the currency and estimated term of the post-employment
benefit obligations being discounted, A decrease in bond interest rates will increase the liability, and vice versa.

= Salary risk- The present value of the defined benefit liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of
Plan Participants. As such, an Increase In the salary of the plan participants will increase the lability and vige
versa.

» Withdrawal Rate Risk- The present value of the defined benafit liability is calculated by reference to the best
estimate of the withdrawal rate / attrition rate of plan participants. A% such, an increase in the withdrawal rate
may ncrease/ decrease the liability and vice versa depending on the age-service distribution of the exiting
employeas,

= Mortality rate risk- The present value of the defined benefit kability i calculated by reference to the best
estimate of the mortality of plan participants during employment. An improvement in the mortality rates of the
participants may increase/decrease the liability and vice versa depending on the age-tervice distribution of the

exiting employees. .ﬁ




KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
6.1 5taff Gratuity-Defined Benefit Plan
The amounts recagnized in financial statements are determined as follows -
2021 Hoz0
{Rupees) [Rupees)
6.1,1 Movement in liability recognized in the statement of financial position
At the beginning of the vear 49,523,071 6d, 593,009
Amount recognized during year - as shown above 12,891,615 15,991,595
Experience adjustment 459,124 463,809
Benefit payments {17,819,587) 131,525,392}
45,064,213 49,523,071
. ____ )
6.1.2 Expense charged to statement of profit or loss =
Current serdice cost 9,543 863 10,872,968
Interast cost 3,347,752 5,118,627
12,891,615 15,991,595
e
6.1.3 Allocation of charge for the year
Cost of sales 23 7,815,289 12,017,802
Adminkstrative expenses 25 5,076,326 3,973,793
12,891,615 15,991,595
6.1.4 The principal actuarial assurmptions used were as follows
Diseaunt rate 10.00% B.50%
Expected rate of increase in salary : 9.00% 7.50%
Average expected remaining working life of employees 9 years O years
Average duration of lkability 9 years D wears
6.1.5 Sensithity Il'lﬂ'ﬁf!i-ﬂi at 30.06.2021 L]
N Déscount Rae + 1% Dliscerent Rate - 1% Salpry lprepee + 1% Laliry inoneada - I%
| PaOBD 38,958,937 550,515 46,559, 45 3R.958,458
6.8 Deferred tax i
On temporary differences arising on:
Property, plant and egquipment 361,748,309 305,925,306
Gratuity (13,068,622) 14,361,691}
Leased assels - 4,241 722
Tax losses and credits (806,638,802) [355,805,337)
Deferred Tax (Asget) / Liability - L
6.2.1 Due to year over year tax losses, the company is only recognizing deferred tax asset to the extent of available

taxable temporary differences from pravious years, The excess deferred tax asset amounting to Rs. 457,958,114 &
(Z2020: 243,766,838) from tax losses and credits has not been recognized,

F s
—
e



KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

6.2.2 Business Losses and tax credits will expire as follows:

7

Year of Expiry
2027
2026
2025
2024
2023
2022

Creditors

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Un-secured:

Adwvance fram Customers

Accrued expenses
Sales tax payable

Workers' profit participation fund

Overdue lease rentals

MNote

7.1

7.2

7.3

Business Losses

Minimum Tax

(Rupees) (Rupees)
185,396,953 42,106,126
122,544,713 24,944,735
209,897 318 53,256,735
298,808,640 38,377,421
510,536, 766 20,499,243
247,550,692 -
2021 ) 20320
(Rupees) (Rupees)
185,752,788 154,894,215
10,948,400 10,429,653
185,871,515 130,832,713
113,018,715 105,744,540
99,176,364 90,987,492
- 1,099,660
594,767,783 493,988,374

7.1 These include A$.3,792 162 {2020: 5,340, 807) payable to Chakwal Textile Mills Limited-an assochated wndertaking,

7.2 These include following balances to Relaied pa;rxles:

T3

731

Workers' profit participation fund

Opening balance

interest recognized during the year

Addition
Retated Parties A i:;;: a0, i il .ﬁ-'l-atl.:::';t 30,
Yoar
I:imw:ﬁ Jawred [ Ex Directar] 6,730,000 - i, 7 30,000
Ehawaja Tarveer [ Director) 13,975 800 275,000 14,250,800
Khawaja Hamza [Director] 8,074,151 450,000 5,524,191
Ehawaja Maveed (Chief Executive) 7,302,126 1,062,160 8,394, 286
Ehawala Shahzad {Director) 1,760,000 103,110 1,663,110
38,842,117 1,920,270 40,762,387
FLird | 2020
[Rupees) [Rupees)

90,987,492 23,474,760

731 8,188,872 7,512,732

99,176,364 20,937,492

The company retaings workers' profit participation fund for its business operations till the date of allocation to
workers. . Interest is paid at prescribed rate under the companies Profit (Workers Participation) Act, 1968 an
funds utilized by the Company till the date of allocation to workers.
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2021 2020
MNote [Rupees) {Rupees)
8 ACCRUED INTEREST OM LOANS AND BORROWIMNGS
Accrued interest / mark up on:
Long term boans {Secured) 103,765,431 103,765,431
Short term finances (Secured) 358,112,508 368,112 508
471,877,939 471,877,939
3 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Banking companios - Secured
Running finance 9.1/9.2 168,248,211 168,248,211
Others 9.1 1,010,530,280 1,010.530,280
Export finance 9.1 184,364 461 " 284,364,481
1,463,142,972 1,463,142,972
8.1
MATURE OF FACILITY g Security
BT EORARB R
PP charge on Current Adsets of the
3 Months KIBOR compary and Personal’ Guaranbes
Runming Fina noe 169,452,613 plus Z.00 % to of the Sponsoring Directors of the
2,500 w Cormpany,
=
.
L |Piedge of stock of raw materisl and
3 Months KIBOR 'é' fln.i:hm:tl Eoods :nuTru‘ t::m,,
rasosmoms | "I | § IR MR Tt
: the Sponsoring Directors of the
o | Carmpany.
E Lien an comract Jf expon
L £ |documents.1st PP Charged over
3 pAonths KIBOR g Fizmwel Assers of Company . Persaonal
Expnrt Finance ZH5,000,000 phus 2,00 % to Guarantees of the Sponsoring
3.50% Directors of the Company

92 n October 2017, SNGPL encashed bank guarantee amounting to Rs. 32,725,004/ against detection bill of the
company. After adjusting for guarantee margin of Rs. 5,272,391/-, balance amount of Rs. 27452613/ was
added to the running finance.

10 CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM LOAN

Long term koans

11 SUPPLIER'S CREDIT-LINSECRLUED
Loan for machinery - Overdue instaliments

MNote

5

11.1

1021 2020
[Rupees) (Rupesas)
364,705,882 364,705,882
364,705,882 364,705,882
165,601,168 167,080,659
165,601,168 167,080,655
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11.1

12

12.1.1

iz

14

13.1

15

This loan Is unsecured and interest Tree. This loan is repayable in & equal hall vear installments of R 25761
millien {Eure 221,4B6.69) each commencing from August 2014 and ending on August, 2017 with 15% payment at
the time of presentation of shipping documents of machinery.

COMTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
COMNTINGEMNCIES

There are pending litigations against the company by various banksfMinancial institutions before Lahore High
Court wherein thay claimed recovery of Rs. 1948923 million inclusive af principal and markups. These cases are
belng vigorausly and diligently contested by the company and there are pood chances of a favorable result.
Related provisions has been made in these accounts. .

For tax year 2014, an amendment order was passed by Additional Commissianes Intand Revenue [Audit) creating
# dermand of Rs. 144 576,581/ The case is remanded back to Commissioner infand Revenue for re assessment by
the Commissioner [Appeals), however the company has preferred appeal before Appelete Tribunal against order
of Commissioner Appeals.

2021 2020
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT MNote [Rupe&es) {Rupess)
Fixed assets:
Dwinied assets 13.1 1,594,114 680 1,636,381,216
Leased assets 13.2 - 15,726,287
1,594,114 680 1,652,107 503
LOMNG-TERM DEPOSITS
Security deposits: :
Uilities i4.1 44,071,312 39 175,312
Others 150,000 150,000
44,221,312 358,325,312

'

In October 2017, SNGPL encashed bank guarantee amounting to Rs. 32,725,004/- against detection bill of the
company of Rs. 35,164,844, The company filed a complaint (o DGRA relating to the encashrment in which OGRA
decided that detection charges and late payment charges shall be set aside and the amount of encashed bank
guarantee will be treated as cash security with SNGPL after adjusting outstanding dues of Rs. 3,961,034,

2021 2020

MNote [Rupees) [Rupees)
LONG TERM INVESTRENTS
At fair value through other comprehensive income - Guoted
* KASE Modaraba 166,320 modaraba certificates
of Rupees 10 each. 447 401 140 EER
STORES AMD SPARES
Stores 17,166,331 33,320,325
Spares 7,521,168 6,521,130

24,687,455 39,841,455
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151 PROPERTY AND ECUNPMENT
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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13.2 Leasehold property and equipment

Plant and Total
Vighicles
Machinery .

il

E U P E E 35

Year ended June 30, 2020 .
Opening net ook amount 16,553,986 - 16,553,986
Additions - - .
Depreciation charge {827,6583) - [B27.695)
Transferred 1o owned asse1s - -
Adjustment = - -
Closing net book amount 15;?!5,!3& - 15,726,287

At June 30, 2020

Cost 21,600,000 - 21,600,000
Accemulated deprociation 5,873,713 - 5.873,713
MNet book amount 15,726,287 - 15,726,287

———
Year ended June 30, 2021 .
Opening net book amount 15,726,287 . 15,726,267
agditions ;
Depreciation charge {399,708) (399, 708)
Transferred 1o owned assets (21,600,000) (21,600,000]
Al justmend 6,273 421 6,273,421
Clesing net book amownt . - = =
At June 30, 2021 .
Cost . "
ACCumMUITED QEpreCiatitn & =
Net book amount - =

————

13.3 Depreciation/amortization has been apportionad as under ; -

2021 2020 e L
(Rupees) |Rupees)
Cost of sales i3 B3,794,335 87,644,680 -
Administrative expenses 25 2,221,990 2481821
i 35.015,315_ 90,126,501




KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
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2021 2020
(Rupéeas) [Aupees)
17  STOCK-IN-TRADE
Raw material 718,057,572 718,356,364
Work-In-process 20,315,766 24,887,962
Finished geods 56,030,837 171,313,600
Waste 3,931,573 1,490,193
795,335,746 916,048,119

17.1 This include raw material amounting Rs. 250 Billion [2020: 250 Million) pledged against cash finance facility,

2021 . 2020
Note (Rupees) (Rupees)
18 TRADE DEBTORS - COMSIDERED GOOD
Local - Unsecured 18.1 146,950,447 175.5FF 831
Allowance for expected credit loss 18.2 {34,188,664) (34,188 A64)

112,761,783 145,785,167
e e ]

18.1 This includes balances receivables from the following associated undertakings: -

Chakwal Spinning Mills Limited . 2,061,975
Yousaf Weaving Mills Limited 2 21,931,392
. 23,993,367

18.2 Allowance for expected credit loss .
Crpening balance 34,188,664 34,188 654
Add: Recognized as on 01 Juby, 2020

34,188,664 34,188,664

Add: Recognized dﬁrlng th yisar L | . .
Clasing balance . 34,188 664 34,188,664
1% SHORT TERM ADVAMNCES

Advances to suppliers - considered good ;

Suppliers 25,183,553 12,786,115

Advances to employees - considered good

Executive 19.1/19.3 5,662,000 1,615,000

Nan- enecutive 19.2/19.3 10,138,903 7,380,096
40,984,456 21,781,211

13.1 This includes advance of Rs. 3,115,000 (2020: 1,615,000) to Mr. Saeed Zafar {Chief Financial Officer) and loan of
Rs. 2,547,000 {2020: 200,000] to Mr, Hassan Ahmed [Company Secratary).
19.2 This includes the following advance exceeding Rupees 1 million:

Agif Dazl (1T Manager) 2,448,309 1,925,809
Zulfigar All {Assistant Manager) 2,193,916 1,733,916
19.3 These loans are secured against gratuity balances of the employees _‘a\

i)
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20

21

21.1

OTHER RECEIVABLES
Receivable from COC

CASH AND BAMK BALAMCES
Cash in hand
Cagh at bank;

In cuFfent actounts

In saving accounts

Saving account carries interast @ 5.5% p.a (2020: 6.5% p.a)

ZALES

Local

Yarn

Waste

Less: Sales tax

0057 OF SALES

Raw material cansumad
Salaries, wages and benefits
Fuel and power

Infurance

Packing material

Repairs and maintenance
Stores and spares consumed
Wehicle running and maintenance
Communication

Travelling and Conveyance
Miscellaneous

Depreciation

Work-in-proces
Opening
Clasing
Cost of goods manufactured
Finlshed goods and waste
Qpening s1ock
Closing stock

Note

Zi.1

231
232

13.3

2021 2020
[Rupees) (Rupees)
—

414,776 1,097,754
1,572,186 7043403
85,148 1,672,437
2476,105 . 93.E13.554
3,291,455 225 1,947,965 232
41,304,335 20,267 692
(525,628,509) {305,250,564)
2,807,075051 1,662 982 360
1,876,978,386 1,214,320,915
352,642,311 234 620,857
390,032,085 273,884,505
4,819,805 5,002,523
63,502,130 29, 77E 483
27,612,056 18,802,729
B, 897,596 27,032,432
3,396,860 2,708,650
676,985 530,196
1,489,128 2,457,182
11,206,161 8833587
83,794,335 E7.644,680
2,903 047,838 1,905,676,779
24,887,963 43,072,249
(20,315,766) {24,837,962]
2,907,620,034 1,923, 851,066
172,803,829 46,770,661
(59,962,410) {172,803,733]

3,020,361,453

1,797.827.934
[ ==

'r.‘\
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3.1

25

Mote
RAW MATERLAL CONSUMED
Dpening stock
Purchases

Cost of raw material sold

Closing stock

it includes Rs. 7,815,289 {2020 : Rs. 12,017, 802) in respect of gratulty.

DISTRIBUTION COST
Commission on local sales
Local Freight

ADMINISTRATIVE

Salaries, wages and benefits 251
Travelling and conveyancs

Rent, rates and taxes

Printing and stationery

Camrmunications

Entertainmaent

Electricity and gas

Vehicles running -~ ¥
Fee and subseription

Legal and Prafessional

Repairs and maintenance

Biscellaneous .
Depreciation 13.3
Donations 5.2

It intludes Rs. 5,076,326 (2020 ; §s.3,973,793] in respect of gratuity,

Mone of the directors or their spouses had any interest in any of the donees.

FINAMCE COST

Interest [/ mark-up on;
Mark up on vehicle
Bank charges and commissions
Warkers profit participation fund

2021 2020
[Rupens) [Rupees)
718,356,055 TG 028,305

1,896,087.270 1,225,169.672
2,614,443,325 1,934,197,977
(19,407, 367] {1,450,608)
2,595.035, 958 1,932, 747,219
{718,057 .571) {718.356,364)
1,876,978 386 1,214.380.915
4,335,333 1,841 554
641,934 4458 810
4,967,156 2,291,424
49,432,952 24,146,957
951,154 3,253,239
226,144 333,852
563,025 544,036
1,608,708 1,824,047
1,105,295 875,714
7,924,688 6,851,759
8,946,466 5,774,143
6,607,721 4,791,483
586,000 1,184,000
1,479,668 1,067 318
13,234,674 7,442 364
2,221,950 2,481 821

87 965 200,000
54,596,670 F0,770,733

G00,000 .

720,872 825,736
8,188,872 7,512,732
9,509,744 £,334. 464
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2021 2020
Mote (Rupees) (Rupees)
27 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Auditors' remuneration Fi | 875,00 B75,000
Loss on salke of raw material 6,275,766 82,1498
Exchange loss - 3,180,549

7.154,766 4,137,747
————

27.1 Auditors’ remuneration

Statutory audit 700,000 700,000
Half yearty review and review of eode of corporate governance 175,000 175,000
875,000 875,000

28 OTHER OPERATIMNG INCOME
income from non financlal assets:
Gain on sale of fixed asset 1,305,546 ZET, 062
Exchange gain 1,479,531
2,785,077 287,062

29 PROVISION FOR TAXATION

Opening balance 31,735,752 14,961,489
For the year 29.1 42,106,126 24,944,735
Prior year - -
42,106,126 24,944 735
Less: Paid [ adjusted {45,827 646) (28,170,472}
28,014,232 31,735,752

29.1 This represents liability provided under Section 113 and 154 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 on the basis of
gross turnover from all sources.

29.2 The income tax assessment of the company has been finalized up to and including tax year 2020 by deeming
provisions of income tax ordinance 2001, except for tax year 2014, the assessment is pending different legal
Torums. .

29.3 No numeric tax rate reconciliation is presented in these financial statements as the Company is liable to pay
minimum tax under Section 113 and final tax under Section 154 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001,

2021 2020
Note {Rupees) {Rupees)
30 [LOS5) PER SHARE - Basic
(Loss) after taxation (369,335 ,888) (245,041,618)
weighted average number of ordinary shares 215,714,285 215,714,285
iLoss) par share - Basic [1.71) (1.14)

30.1 Diluted earning per share
There is no dilution effect on the basic earning per share of the Company as the company has ne such

commitments FR
My
.




KOHINDOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

31 CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES

3.1

iLoss) before taxation

Adjustments of non cash charges and other items

Depreciation
Gratuity

Gain on sale of fised assets
Loss on sale of raw material

Finance cost
Enchange loss {gain)

Operating cash flows before working capital changes

[Imcrease)/decrease in current assets

Stores and spares
Hock-in-trade
Trade debis

Loan and advances
Other receivables

[Decrease)/Increase in current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Balarge at 1 July, 2020
Long term loan obtaired
Lease romtals paid
Exchinge gain

Balance at 30 June, 2021

Bakarce at 1 July, 2009

Long 1 loan obtained
LEaie rentals paid
Exchange kass

Balaree 51 B0 Jure, 2020

2021 2020
Note {Rupaes) {Rupees]
(327,229,762) (220,096 883)
86,016,326 00,126,501
12,891,615 15,551,595
(1,305,546) {287,062)
6,279,766 A
9,509,744 8,338,463
[1,479.531) 3,180,549
[215,317,387) -{102,746,832)
15,153,955 6,558,040
111,432,605 {117,176,904)
33,027,384 63,096,463
(19,203,245} 41,555 930
- 2,500
140,410,699 (5.5963.972)
93,690,198 153,433,655
18,783,510 44,722,851
Reconciliation of movement of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities:
2021
Linbiligies from financing activities
Long term floans | Shortterm | _ ) Suppliers BT
[Directors) borrodings | oot LR e
Rupees
403,649,521 1,463,142, 572 1,095,660 167,080,653 4,134,971 853
71,560,738 - 71,560,738
{1,095 6640) {1,095,660)
[1.479.531) (1475531}
575,210,259 1.463,1421,972 165,601, 1468 2,203,954, 399
2020
Liabilithes from financing actieitioes
Lang term boans | | Short term Supplers AT,
[Darectars) Borrowings | TNy Lease Credit
Rupbes
A70. 148,521 1463142 972 2,395 650 163,900,150 2,099,592, 303
F3. 500,000 ' s 33,500,000
18, 300, 000) (1,300,000}
3,180,549 1,180,549
503,649,521 1,463,142,972 1,059,660 167,080,600 2,134,972 852

ﬁ&
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

31 CHIEF EXECUTIVE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES REMUNERATION

2021 00
[Rupees) {Rupees)
CHEF EXICUTRA Chamy LREUTE
LT R TS EXICAANG CELLLTRE DT IR
Hemunarathan 4,500, 000 1,400,000 13,698,540 4,600,000 1400000 13,054,880
Hemide fenk 2,070,000 530,000 i, 158 JHE 100,000 530,000 5874696
Gratuley - - 156,330 - . QETan?
Interest on loase rentals - 2,902,553 = . :
LiRilivhes 230,000 T0,000 BEa 583 130, 000 70000 652,744
6, TR0, G 5.001,551 23,100,390 6,000, 00 2,100,000 20,570 227
Hienbas af param 1 1 [ 1 7

-
32.1 The Chief Executive, Executive Director and certain Executives are provided with company maintained cars,

33 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

ioms durl al
33.1 |Name of Related Party Basls of relationship TERDSRCHONECRIME || Furcencagy
the year Sharehelding |
(Yousal Weaving Mills Limited) Common Directorship s No
[Chakwal Spimning bAllls) Cormron Directarship fes No
[Chakwal Textile Mills Limited) Director's relative is director Yes Mo

33.1 Transactions with relaped parties comprise associated undertakings and other related parties through
directorship and close family members and redatives of the directors of the company.

Transactions with related parties undertaken during the year were a5 follows:-

Purchases of raw materials and goods

[Chakwal Textile Mills Limited)

33.1.1

33.1.1 Fayment against purchases during the yveoar Re, 1,093,300 (2020; Rs, 9,947,000)

Sales of raw materials and goods
[Chakewal Textile Mills Limited)

33.1.2

33.1.2 Receipts against sales during the year RS Ml (2020: A5 Mil)

Lean from Directors

Loan received from directors during the year

33.1.3 Amount received from Chakwal Spinning Mills Limited
33.1.4 Amount received from Yousal Weaving Mills Limited

2021 2020
{Rupaes) {Rupees)

628,779 11,561,394
628,779 11,561,394
551,124
551,124 :

71,560,738 33,500,000

2,061,975

21,931,392




KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Aggregate maximum bakance due at the end of any month

during the year,

{Chakwal Spinning Mills) = 2,061 975
{Chakwal Textile Mills Limited] [3,792,162) G340 EOT
(Yousaf Weaving Mills Limited) . 21,531,253
Directors loan £75.210,259 503,649,521

33.1.5 The company 's head office premises is being provided free of cost by the Director of the Company,

FINANCIAL RISKE MANAGEMENT

34.1 The company has exposures to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

Market Risk ¥
Credit Risk
Ligyulelity Risk

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management Tramewaork. The Board s also responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk
management policies.

Plarket Risk
i} Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the Tair value of fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because al
changes in foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commarcial transactions or
receivables and payables that exist due to transactions in foreign currencies.

The Company Is exposed to currency risk arising from various currency exposures. Primarily with respect o
Euros. Currently, the Company's foreign exchange risk exposure is restricted to the amounts receivable from f
payvable to foreigneentities. The Company's exposure 1o r.u;re-m:v risk was as follows:

) 2021 2020
Supplier's credit-EURD 845,947 885,947
The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year,
Awverage rate (Rupees per Euro) N/A h A
Reparting date rate (Rupess per Eurg) 1B6.92 185.50

Forgign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign cufrency fisk arises malnly where recetvables and payables exist due to transactions with loreign
undertakings and balances held in foreign currency. However the company is not materially exposed to foreign

currency risk on assets and liabilities. As at June 30, 2021, financial Habilities include Rs. 165.601 million {2020:
Rs. 167.080 million) which are‘subject to foreign currency risk against Euras. P

2




KOHINOOR 5PINNING MILLS LIMITED
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
Foreign Currency Sensitivity Analysis

At June 30, 2021 if the Rupee had weakened / strengthened by 5% against the Euro with all ather variables held
constant, loss for the year would have been lower / higher by Rs. 8.280 million (2020: Rs. 8,354 million) mainly
as a result of forelgn exchange gains f losses on translation of foreign currency Euro denominated borrowings.

i} Other Price Risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether
thase changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors
affecting all similar financial instrument traded In the market. The Company is exposed o other price risk only in
respect of investrment in KASE modaraba certificates amount to Rs. 447,401 [2020: Rs, 149 68E],

Sensitivity analysis
At June 30, 2021 if the price had decreased/increased by 5% against with all other variable held constant, loss for
the year would have been lower/higher by Rs. 22,370 (2020: Rs,7,484] mainly a3 a result of price variations

Iii) Interest Rate Risk

This represents the risk that the fair value o future cash flows of a financial instrument will fuctuate because of
changes in market interest rates,

The Cormpany has ne significant long—term interest-bearing assets. The Company's interest rate risk arises from
Iong term financing, lease labilities and short-term Borrowings, As the borrowings are abtained at variable rates,
these expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk,

At the statement of financial position date the interest t::e profile of the Company's interest bearing financial
instruments was:

2021 2020
. {Rupees) {Rupees)
Floating rate instruments
Financial Liabilities:
Long term financing - .
Liabilitles against assets subject to finance lease - -
Short term borrowings 1,463,142,972 1,463,142 5972
Financial Assets:
Bank balance - Saving account E9,148 1,672,437
=




KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Cradit Risk

Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financlal instrument will cause a financlal loss for the other
party by failing to discharge an obligation. Carrying amounts af financial assets represent the madmum credit
exposure. The maximum exposure 1o credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:-

Long term deposits 44,221,312 39,325,312
Trade debts 112,761,783 145,789,167
Loans and advances 40,984, 456 21,781,211
Bank balance 2,061,334 8,715,840

The credit risk an Bguid funds (cash and bank balances) is limited because the counter parties are banks with a
reasonably high credit rating. The names and credit rating of major banks where the Company mamtains its bank
balances are as follows.

Rating 2021 2020

Mame of Bank Agency Cradit Rating

Short Long

term term TR e
Aszkan bank Limited PACRA A+ Al 31,855 31,855
MCE Bank Limited PACRA Als AR 102,480 163,543
Mational Bank of Pakistan PACRA Al+ AR 41,581 41.581
Habibmetro Bank Limited PACEA Ai+ Ads 876,728 976,728
Meazan Bank Limited wis ° A1+ Adt 414,601 4 880,487
Allied Bank Limited PACRA Al+ Al 89,148 1672437
Habib Bank Limited WVis Al+ Al 0 69,504
Bank Al Falah Limibed PACRA M; Al 183922 485 327
J & Bank Limited PACRA Al+ Ade 20,919 294 279

2,061,334 8,715,640

The Company’s exposure to credit risk and impairment losses related to trade debts is as follow:
The impairrnent analysis of trade debts at the reporting date was:

2024 2024
Gross | bmpairmaent Gross [ impairment
Rupeas.
Trade Dobtors 146,550 447 {34, 158 G64) 1TEETT B3 (34, 155 664)
146,550 447 (34, 158 B84) 1TESTT A3 {34188 664)

=

e




KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
¢) Uguidity Risk

Liquidity risk ks the rick that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities, The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding
through working capital and from contribution from sponsors. As at the statement of financial position date, the
Company had Rs. 2.45 million cash and bank balances. Following are the contractual maturities of financial
liabilities, including interest payments.

Contraciual maturities of financlal lablliities as at June 30, 2021:

Carrying Contractual Less than More than 1
Armount cash flows 1 yaar year
Rupeas Rupeos Rupeas Rupoes
Gratuity 45,064,213 . . 45,064 213
Suppliar's cradit 165,601,168 165801 ,168 165,601,168
Long-term finances 384 706 BED 364, T06 882 354 705 BB2 -
Direciors loan 575,210,254 - - 575,210,259
Trade and ofher payables 596 682 901 596,662 8901 585 682 501 .
Accrued mlerest 471 BTT 838 471,877,839 471,877,938
Short term financas 1,463 142 972 1,483,142 972 1463, 142 872
Contractual maturifies of financial lighilites as at June 30, 2020
Carrying Contractual Less than More than 1
dmount cash flows 1 year yaar
Rupaas Rupees Rupeas Rupees
Gratuity 48 523 071 - 45 523 071
Supplier's credi 187,080,899 167,080,689 163,800,150
Long-term inances 364,705,852 384,705,882 364,705,882 .
Liabilities againsi leased assats 1,099 6680 1.099.580 1,058 860 -
Direclor's loan 503,649,521 - E03,549 521
Trade and othar payables 484 503 831 404 803831 454 BO3 831 .
Accrped inbanasl 471,877 838 471,877 838 471 .B7T 939 =
Short term finances 1,463,142 572 1,463, 142,972 1,463,142 872 -

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of
Interest rates / mark up rates effective as at 30 June. The rates of interest mark up have been disclosed In
respective notes to these financial statements.

=k
iy,
=g |
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

34,2

343

Fair values of financial assets and labilities

The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in financial statements approximate their fabr
walues, Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date,

Financial assets as per statement of financial positicn

Fawr valoe theough otbar |
&t amoriized cost Fair walue through peofit or loss comprebaensive intome
pierd] 0 01 b bzl pleri]
Rupees

Lowg tenm depasits 44,221 313 32512
Lomg tenm Investments . . - . 447,401 - 149688
Trade dabis 113,761,783 145 780167 - J : :
Lingrs and advances 15,800,902 B.995,056 . + : :
iCash and bank balances 2476,108 SB13 554 - * s -

175,260,108 203 813,169 - - 447,401 145,688
Financial Eabilities a5 per staternent of financial position

Ab amortized cost Fadr walpe through profit or loss
|| e wn || 0w

Loag term Finance 354,705 853 364 705 822 . .
Supplier's credit 165,601,162 167,080 5595 s d 5
Lease Habdity - 1,098 560 - -
Trade and other paryable SE3 810,50 453 558 T -
Arvanee from custamerns £0,948.400 10,429,653
Arcroad intenedd an loans and 471877935 4TLAT7.535 -
bartowings .
Short term bormawings 1453142072  1#e3nasm ! :

- 3,060,095,784  2,961,895,515 .
Capital Risk Management

The Company’s prime object when managing capital to 5aleguarﬁ its ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide adequate returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain #n
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital,

In order 1o maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce deft.

Consistent with others in the industry, the company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratho, The ratio
is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Ket debt ks calculated as total borrowings less cash and bank
balances. Total capital is calculated as equity as shawn in the statement of financial position plus net debt. -

-
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market [for example, over-the-
counter derivatives) is determined using valuation technigues which maximize the use of observable market data
and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an
instrument are chservable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If ane or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument i%
included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securites.

There was no transfer between any level durkng the year,

2021 2020
(Rupees) {Rupees]
36 PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION
Mumber of spindles installed 78,492 - 78,492
installed capacity in 20's count based on triple shift
far 365 (2020 - 365) days (kgs) - Approximately 35,331,147 35,331,147
Actual production after conversion into 20°s count (kgs) 18,557,623 12,851,321

The conversion inte 20's count depicts the approximate efficiency as it fluctuates with changes in count of yarn
spun and count mix in a particular period.

Under utilization of available capacity was due ta normal maintenance power oulages and time cost in shifting of
counts together with decrease in sales.

37 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES : 2021 2020
fverage during the year 1221 1224
As at 30 June 1218 1224
38 IMPACT OF COVID-19 '

The pandernic of COVID-19 that rapidiy spread all across the world has not anly endangered human lives but has
also adversely impacted the global economy. On 23 March 2020, the Government of the Punjab and the
Government of Sindh announced a temporary bock down as a measure (o reduce the spread of the COVID-19.
Complying with the lockdown, the Company tempararily suspended its gperations from 24 March 2020, After
implementing all the necessary Standard Operating Procedures (S0Ps) to ensure safety of employees, the
Company resumed its operations from 2B April 2020 and took all necessary steps to ensure smooth and
adequate continuation of its business in order to maintain business performance despite slowdawn in economic
activity. The lockdown caused disruptions in sepply chain including supply of goods to the customers resulting in
a decling in sales. Subsequent to the year ended 30 June 2020, due to significant reduction in outbreak, demand
for the Company's goods Is fast reverting back to normal levels, Due to this, management has assessed the
accounting implications of these developments on these financial statements, including but not limited to the
fallowing areas:

- gupected credit losses under IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments”,

- the impairment of tangible assets under 1AS 36 Impairment of Assets”;

- the net realizable value of inventory under 1AS 2, ‘Inventories’;

- proviskons and contingent labilities under I1AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’; and

L=

- going concern assumption used for the preparation of these financial staterments, d\
=1




KOHINOOR S5PINMING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

According to management’s assessment, there i no significant accounting impact of the effects of COVID-19 in
these financial statements.

33 OPERATING SEGMENT

= These financial staterments have bien prepared on the basis of single reportable segméent.
= Yarn sales represent 9% (2020: 99%) of the tatal sales of the Company.
- 100% (2020; 100%) of the Company's sales relate to customers In Pakistan.
= All non-current assets of the Company as at June 30, 2021 are located in Pakistan.
The Campany have three major customers having sales of ten percent or more during the year ended June 30,
= 2021 and 2020

40 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION OF IS5UE
These financial statements were authorized for issue on OB October 2021 by the Board of Directors of the

Company. ) \
41 GENERAL =
Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees,

B OGS el
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1.1 Name of the Company

2 1. Pattern of holding of the shares heid by the shareholders as at

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

{Section 227{2){fN)

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

FORM 34

[ KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED |

oe-2021 ]

--=eeeShareholdings—

2.2 Mo. of Sharehold From To Tstal Shares Held
L6 I 1og 3396
281 [i]] S0 133,727
392 a0l (L 386,800
Sy 1,001 5000 2 RG2S
437 5,001 10,000 1,615,257
1549 10, 0k ] 15,000 2. 128 500
[k 15,0401 20,000 2318700
a7 o000 25,000 2534260
63 25,001 30, (Wl I By, 259
9 A, 001 35,000 DRR (R
kY 35,00H 40,000 1,472 0
24 440,14k 45,000 1,035,000
1ol 45001 A0, 000 5,021,500

1L 50,001 55,004 575,600
14 55,0010 £l (Kb 813,567
6 60,001 65,000 382,000
9 5,001 70,000 621,000
L 70,001 75,000 444 500
g 75,001 80,000 698,500
5 &0.001 £5,000 421,000
] 85001 0, 1,336,500
8 Q001 035 (W) T3 (HED
5l a5, 001 100,000 5091 500
4 (LEERU 105,600 406,000
4 [CERRY ' 110,040 429 000
6 (R RLH] 115,000 75,500
7 LI5S0 120,008 £37,500
7 120001 125, 0(k Halt, 500
5 125,001 1 30, (e 4 1 (b
3 130,001 135000 197,500
2 135,001 140,000 20,000
5 145,001 150,000 741,000
1 150,001 155,000 150,500
1 1550010 1l IR | 50, 1
2 160,001 165,000 327,500
4 | 65,0001 170,000 LpE R L)
4 170 b 175,000 TO0 00
3 180,001 185,000 551,000
1 1850010 1, 0K 185,500
I 190,001 195, () 155, ()
1] 195,001 200,040 2,200,044
i 200,001 205,000 607,000
| LI L 210,600 207,500
1 " 210,001 215,000 213,500
3 235,001 240,000 T1ik,000
. 240,001 245,000 A8, 500




i 245,001 250,000 Td5.500
i 250,041 255,000 255,000
3 255,001 260,000 T S00
1 250,00 265,000 265,040
1 270,001 275,000 274,000
4 295 (01 300,000 1,200,040
1 315,060 320,000 320,000
1 345,001 350,000 350000
1 363 0] 370,000 370,040
1 370, (Wb 375,000 375,000
i 305 0| 404,000 1,200 {30
I A0, (b | 425.000 423,500
2 455 (W 500,000 1,000 ()
2 500,001 505,000 |,003. 827
1 S0, (3 | 545,000 Sdid D00
1 595,001 0,000 597,000
1 625 001 630,000 627,000
I 630, 635,000 635 000
2 G5, (WD | G70,000 1,338,000
i G000 685,000 654,506
I Ta5.001 30,000 729,500
1 T50, 001 755,000 153000
2 TH3, 001 770,000 1539000
| RG3 (N Q0000 Qo0 000
I 915,001 Q20,000 919,000
1 0| 075,000 B75.000
I 1,120,001 1,125,000 1,125,000
| 1,250,001 [,255,000 |, 250,500
l 2. 245,06 2,250,000 2250000
| 4,555,001 4,560,000 4,560,000
I B, T80, 06k B, 785,000 8. 783,000
l 10, 0eb 5, 0] 10,01 0,000 16,007643
| 12,865,001 12,870,000 12,869,000
1 44 b5 (R ' 44,670,000 44,667 028
I 63,440,001 63,445,000 63,444,997
3067 215,714,285
L]
2.3 Categories of Shareholders Shares Held Percentage
2.3.1 Directors, Chiel Executive Officer, 119,348,596 Y
and their spouse and minoe chikdren
2.3.2 Associated Companies, 0
undertakings and related
parties. {Parent Company)
2.3.3 NIT and ICP 506,613 0.2349
234 Banks Development ' 5,539 0.0026

Fimancial Institutions, Non
Banking Financial Institutions




2.3.5 Insurance Companies

2.3.6 Modarabas and Mutual
Funds

2.3 7 Shareholders holding 0%
o more

2.3.8 General Public
a. Local
b. Foreign

2.3.9 Others (o be specified)
I= Javint Stock Companies

2- Forcign Companics

3- Pension Funds

4- Oihers

33,100

157,000

119,153,596

90,959,738
0

3,611,800
14,900
35,067

1,001,932

0.0246

0.0728

55.2368

42.1668

1.6743
00069
0.0255
040645




KOHINOOR SPINMNING MILLS LIMITED
Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Carporate Governance (CCG)
As on June 30, 2021

Mo. of Shares

Sr. No. Name Percentage

Held
Asscclated Companies, Undertakings and Related Paries (Name Wise Detail): - -
Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail)
1 GOLDEN ARROW SELECTED STOCK FUND S00 0.0g02
2 PRUDENTIAL 3TOCK FUMD LTD. (CDC) &,000 0.0028
3 PRUDENTIAL STOCKS FUND LTD {03360) (CDC) 50,000 00232
4 COC - TRUSTEE FIRST CAPITAL MUTUAL FUND (CDC) 100,000 0.0454
Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail):
1 KHAWALA MOHAMMAD JAHANGIR (CDC) 181,500 - 00841
2 KHAWALA MOHAMMAD TANVEER (CDC) 500 0.0002
3 KHAWALA MOHAMMAD KALEEM 63,453 568 204156
4 MR. MOHAMMAD MAVEED 55,700,028 258212
5 MR. MOHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAF 11,500 0.0053
& MRS, FIZA FARHAN SO0 00002
[ MR. FAISAL QAIYUM 500 0.0502
8 MRS, AQSA JAHANGIR 5040 0.0002
Executives:
Public Sector Companies & Corporations:
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 114.2I]ﬁ- 00529

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company (Mame Wise Detail)

5. Ho. Mame ¥ Holding ehge
1 KHAWA LA MOHAMMAD KALEEM ' 63,453,568 29 4158
2 MR. MOHAMBAD NAVEED 55,700,028 258212
3 MR. NADEEM BASHEER (CDC) 12,859,000 5.9658

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their
spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:




Form of Proxy - 49th Annual General Meeting

The Corporate Secretary Folio # [
Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited CDC AJSC #.
7/1 E-3 Main Boulevard Gulberg 111, Lahore Participant
LD
Account #
Shares held
1/We of
being a member (s) of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited hold ________ ordinary
shares hereby appoint Mr./Mrs. /Miss of
or failing him/her of

as my four Proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on
my/our behalf at the 48" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be beld on
Friday, October 28, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. at 7/1 E-3 Main Boulevard Gulberg IlI,
Lahore and at every adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2021.
1. Witness: -
: A
STAMP of Fiv
Address R
CNIC |
2.  Witness: -
Signature ) Signature
Name (Signature appended above
Address should agree with the
’ specimen signatures
CNIC ' registered with the
’ Company.)
IMPORTANT

1. This Form of proxy, duly completed and signed, must be received at the
registered office of the company, at 7/1 E-3 Main Boulevard Gulberg 111, Lahore
Pakistan, not less then 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

2. If a member appoints more than one proxy and more than one instruments of
proxy are deposited by a member with the company, all such instruments of
proxy shall be rendered invalid.




b

- " '-Iiﬁld-
P (T s S

L,-r“:?ﬁ' .La’!}'-.l?ri!:}!-

S E st LE-3 TN

Al

i A

Ee2021.:7128 20t g .;rEl‘f_..»h;".i;_l;r ,?]ffﬁé_f!é;a,}}_&ﬁ;.;‘:':_:__
(B S L L i, T A s I Lt i s Lt S A BTN e £ 10:00
B L une P

Al e EE 202 Held

alalsf

:_hf'}
. , 22
(FpLnfle il #i5) i

¥ 5

-2
B ]

("5

. el
-.Iaﬁ:fgﬂﬁ?fﬁ._u-!:mi_fw_j nﬁfﬁﬁ@-rxbhf.;. PORTP e '_-ﬂl.'.,_-,":}/-:"...l_:'l -1
e plrediaTe e Ky S Byl st e SASIRS st L VLS IS -2
& AT PRSI AL AL Sl L L (s P 5es e g P it 51533
o iRl s
-.l.-"':?.ll._l .-L.1|.l Ll)'ﬁhﬂﬁigi{;g&r#ﬂﬁff;_.ﬁ:’!iu’khLir{}tfla_rwl:.g_|A=.L'F"J==-;Lgﬁ|ﬁ|jj}¢qj,hr._j F_,.,E _,-._:.u:':d,ﬁuc‘;{ A




